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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Alameda County Stakeholders 

FROM: Kate Jones, RN, MSN, MS, Director of Adult/Older Adult Services 

RE:  New Berkeley Wellness Center Opening 

DATE: October 21, 2019 

 

 

Dear Alameda County and Berkeley Mental Health Stakeholders: 

 

We are very pleased to announce the opening of the new Berkeley Wellness 

Center on November 4, 2019.  The new Wellness Center; which will replace 

the Creative Wellness Center, is located at 1909 University Avenue, 

Berkeley, CA 94704.  The Center will be open Monday thru Friday from 

8:30am – 5pm. 

 

The new wellness center is an exciting collaboration between Berkeley 

Mental Health, Alameda County Behavioral Health, and Bonita House. 

 

We strive to serve our community in a recovery-oriented welcoming 

environment for persons with substance use and mental health concerns.  

Walk in, build community, get support, and provide support to others. 

 

Please stay tuned for further communication on the program grand opening. 

 


